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From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 7:32 pm

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: KPK UCPOs scoring sheet
 
Dear Naila,
 
Kindly proceed with the onboarding of below mentioned 4 candidates; detailed sheet along with responses is also attached herewith.
 
Thank you
 
Waseem Abbas
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 7:25 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: KPK UCPOs scoring sheet
 
Approved.
 
Regards,
 
Gedi 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 7:23:33 PM
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: KPK UCPOs scoring sheet
 
Dear Sir,
 
As discussed and advised, the recommended candidates, fulfilling the employability conditions are highlighted in green with comments as Recommended (m
while the candidates from outside districts are not recommended and highlighted in red (details mentioned in attached sheet)
 

S.NO District Tehsil UC Title Name AC remarks HR Remark

5 Karak Karak Karak South UCPO Shahid Ali
Shah

The candiate is  resident of UC Mitalkhel ,
which is adjacent to UC Karak South 

Worked from February 2016  till 28th
February 2021 as UCPO , then his services
were hired as UCSP UC  Wanki Siraj Khel

As per His first level supervisor's feedback
there was no disciplinary against him .

Redundant
UCPO, Local of
District,
Performance is
satisfactory

14 Tank Jandola Ping -B UCPO Muhammad
Imran Recommended

Local of District
Redundant
UCPO,
performance is
satisfactory

16 Mohmand Bazai Landi shah UCPO Rauf Khan

Candidate Mr Rauf Khan is from adjacent tehsil
khawezai at about 25 min from UC Landi Shah,
he is committed worker and his previous
performance is satisfactory. He is laid off UCPO

Local of District
Redundant
UCPO,
performance is
satisfactory

18 Orkazai Central
Orkazai Sre Gare UCPO Shahzad

Ahmad

The candidate is a resident of UC  Dagar
Sheikhan , which is 6-8 Km away from Sre
Gare .

Worked as UCPO since December 2019 till
28th February 2021.

As per His first level supervisor's feedback
there was no disciplinary against him

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
 
Dear Waseem,
 
Please find the attached with comments. Kindly have a meeting with CTC to stop making our work difficult by recommending unrealistic candidates. I don’t u
recommend several candidates from Swabi to North and South Waziristan?
 
Regards,
 
Gedi
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 4:37 PM

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
 
CTC has completed the recruitment exercise against vacant UCPO positions in KP (details are mentioned in attached Sheet); Feedback from Area Coordinator
are also included;
 

1.       AC Khyber has marked all candidates as non-local of the district and unfit to work in Khyber Detailed response mentioned in the sheet attached)
2.       AC DI Khan has shown reservation over candidates for South Waziristan; all the candidates were marked as non-local of the district and therefore no
3.       AC Bannu has marked all candidates as non-local and unfit to work in North Waziristan
4.       In Bajaur, Candidate with performance issue was recommended as option 1; AC has recommended open competition for this particular UC in previo

after evaluating several candidates,
 
Candidates that are cleared for onboarding by Area Coordinators are mentioned as below;
 

S.No District Tehsil UC Position Name CNIC AC Remarks

1

Karak Karak
Karak
South

UCPO
Shahid Ali

Shah
1420274760499

The candiate is  resident of UC Mitalkhel , which is
adjacent to UC Karak South Worked from February
2016  till 28th February 2021 as UCPO , then his
services were hired as UCSP UC  Wanki Siraj Khel

As per His first level supervisor's feedback there was
no disciplinary against him .

2 Tank Jandola Ping -B UCPO
Muhammad

Imran
1220118470093 Recommended

3

Mohmand Bazai
Landi
shah

UCPO Rauf Khan 2140634351359

Candidate Mr Rauf Khan is from adjacent tehsil khawezai at
about 25 min from UC Landi Shah, he is committed worker
and his previous performance is satisfactory. He is laid off
UCPO

4

Orkazai
Central
Orkazai

Sre Gare UCPO
Shahzad
Ahmad

2160173423043

The candidate is a resident of UC  Dagar Sheikhan ,
which is 6-8 Km away from Sre Gare .Worked as
UCPO since December 2019 till 28th February 2021.

As per His first level supervisor's feedback there was
no disciplinary against him

 
 
Your approval is requested to on-board 4 candidates, cleared by ACs and advise on rest of candidates; where ACs has shown reservations
 
Thank you
 
Waseem Abbas
 

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Monday, 7 June 2021 1:36 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] FW: KPK UCPOs scoring sheet
 
Please find the attached updated sheet.
 
From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk] 

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 1:58 AM

To: wabbas@who.int; khanfai@who.int

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi (mohamedge@who.int); kamranw@who.int; parveenk@who.int; Naila Nizam (naila@ctc.org.pk)

Subject: KPK UCPOs scoring sheet
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If you need any further information regarding the same, please contact the undersigned.
 
Best Regards,
Ayesha Naeem
Project Coordinator – PTPP Project
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 0346-1019451
 
 


